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(b)(6)
S T e e i
From:
Sent: Tuesdav. June 14. 2018 4:30 AM
To: (b)(3)
Ce: (b)(6)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re; 14 June Equipment Delivery and Server Reom Access?
_All active links.contained.in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirny the

authenticity of all links contained within the message priof 10 'cqpy'ing and pasting the addiess to a Web browser.
Got it!
Thanks |

(b)(6)
O]fl Mt_mday,‘lune ]3,2016, > >.W(0te; (b)(3)
0730..they’ll'be here .50, plan tb‘m'EEDat theloading dock at 0730 and will make sure you have access to server foon
thereafter.
Chieers,

(b)(3)
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jelivery.and Server Room Access?

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender,-and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to' ¢opying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

remam e g

We will be-delivering the-equipment in the merning and would Jike {o start as early as is conveni¢nt on your
end. Please let us know what time you will be-available to recejve?

(b)(3)
(b)(8)

To that .cn_d,gwquld,like, to start in the server room immediately upon deliveiy; Will that work for you?

Thanks for your support on this!!
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From:
Sent: , 2016 5:06 PM

To:
Ce:
Subject: FW: ACES NRO 254

Attachments: DD254 _ACES _NRO_Draft.pdf

[

Here is the DD254.

~~~~~ Oripinal Messace-----

Sent: Thursdav, Mav 12, 2016 12:13 PM

Ce:
Subject: FW: ACES NRO 254

]

Attached is the DD254. 1 do not know what els C puis on their DD254's,
it you need me to sign it, I will. Also. would like to have
a soft copy of the checklists that are included in our 254's,

----- Original Messape-----
From:
{maily
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 2:39 PM

Subject: ACES NRO 754

]

Got your email from S Understand that you will be the program
security officer that will be signing the ACES DD254....and the POC for any
security issues related to this task order. T also understand that the IC

requires additional documentation. l:hle’ntioned the NRO security document
checklist and the NRO IT-IA-IM document checklist. If you could please
provide me with these checklists in sofl copy, we can then turn those around
and get them back to you as quickly as possible.

Thanks!
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

1. CLEARANCE AND SAFEGUARDING

a. FACILITY CLEARANCE REQUIRED

CONTRACT SECURITY CLASSIFICATION SPECIFICATION TOP SECRET
(The requirements of the DoD Industrial Security Manual apply - .
"lo all security aspects of this effort) b, LEVEL OF SAFEGUARDING REGUIRED
NONE
2. THIS SPECIFICATION iS FOR: (i.and corpiets as spphcabls) 3. THES SPECIFICATION I8: (X and compiste a3 apoticabls)
&. PRIME CONTRACT NUMBER % e o o DATE {YYYYMMDD)
)( K. | 2. ORIGINAL {Compiste-daie i ¥ cases) 20160701

b. .SUBCONTRACT NUMBER b, ‘REVISED- REVISION-ND. DATE (YYYYIHUDD)

C ’ B [{Supersedes alf ’ :

prévious gpacs)
c.- SOLICITATION OR GTHER NUMBER | DUE DATE {YYYYMMDD) ) DATE {(YYYYMIADD)
) T & FINAL. (Complete ftein.§ In.all cases) :

4.

IS THIS A FOLLOW-0ON CONTRACT?

Classified material received or genarated ungsr.

v

l - | NO. If-Yes, complete the-following:
{Preceding Contraict Numbgr) 18 trensfeired to this follow-on contract

8.

1S-THIS A FINAL DD FORM 2547

in responée to the confraciors request dafed

[ Jves

] b4 | NO, if Yes, complete the following:
. reteniinn o, the classified material is authorred.for the perfod o

6, CONTRACTOR (include Commeitial and Govemment Ently {CAGE Code) "

z “ADDRESS. AND b. CAGE GODE | ©. COGNIZANT SEGURITY OFFICE [Wanms, Agdress, and Zip Log
68VR2

7. SUBCONTRACTOR

a.

MAMIE, ADDRESS, AND ZiF CODE

b, CAGE GODE

e, COGNIZANT SECURITY OFFICE (Name, Address..and Zip Coda}

ACTUAL PERFORMANCE

B, GAGE GODE

‘6. COGNIZANT SECURITY OFFICE (Name, Address, &nd Zip Code].

9. GENERAL IDENTIFICATION OF THIS PROCUREMENT )
Provide Informatioh Managemignt / Information Technology (IM/IT} program meniagement, technical and systems engineering support for military
affairs across.the DoD.and Intglfigerice. Commuaity (JC).

10. CONTRACTOR WILL REQUIRE ACCESSTO:

YES| NO:

|YES] NG

"‘COMMUNCATIONS BECURITY {COMSEC) INFORMATION

111N PERFGRMING THIS CONTRACT THE CONTRACTOR WiLL:

& INTELLIGENGE INFORMATION

b. RESTRICTEDDATA b RECEIVE CLASS!F(ED DDCUMENTS ONLY
¢. CRITICAL NUCLEAR WEAPON DESIGN INFORMATION & RECEIVE AND GENERATE CLASSIFIED MATERIAL
d. - FORMERLY RESTRICTED DATA d.. FABRICATE, MODIFY, OR STORE CLASSIFIED HARDWARE:

{1} Seqsitive Gampariniented Information {SCH)
{2). Non-SC1
f. BPECIAL ACCESS.INFORMATION h Reoumaa COMSEC Ar.:couur

8. PERFORM SERVICES: ONLY

L]

.. NATO INFORMATION

b, FOREIGN GOVERNMENT:INFORMATION

. LIMITEDQ DISSEMINATION INFORMATION

b HAVE TEMPEST REQUIRBMENTS,

|.. HAVE OPERATIONS SECURITY (OPSEC) RECUIREMENTS

K, BEAUTHORIZED TO USE THE DEFENSE-COURER SERVICE

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY INFORMATION

i
j_ .
k. OTHER fSpeciy

"DD FORM 254, DEC. 1999

L GTHER (Specify)

PREVIOUSEDITION 1S OBSCOLETE.
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12. PUBLIC RELEASE: Any information {classified or unefassilied] pertaining to this contract shall not be relogsed ‘for publis dissemination excepl 89 provided
by the Indistrial Securily Manual or unless it has been approved for public release by appropriste U.S. Government authority, Proposed. public réleases shall-

be submitted for approval prior to release | Bowect | X | Through (Specily)

US ARMY ENGINEERING AND SUPPORT CENTER-. HUI;STSVILLE
ATTN: CEHNC-PA, PO BOX 1600
HUNTSVILLE, AL 35807-4301

-t the Ditectorate for Fieedom of Information and Seourity. Review, Oifice o the Assistant Secretary of Defense. (Public Affairs)” far review,

“In the cass of ndn-DoD User Agencies, requestsfor disclosure shall tié submifted to that.agency.

13. SECURITY QUIDANCE. The ssturity classificatiory guidance needail for this classified affort is ideritified befow. If-any difficulty is-entountered in: applymg this-
gu:dance or f any other contributing factor indicates s nesd fof ehdnges in this guidance, the contractor i3 authorizad and encounaged to provide recomimernday
changes:.to challenge the. guidance or the classlﬁutién ass:gned td any information or materal fumished tir generaléd underihis contract; and fo-submitdny
quesuone dorinferpretetion of this guidance 1 the. officiat sdenuﬁed below,. Periding fi nial decision. the mformahon mvoived shall be Handled . and pratecied ol the
highest level of classification assigned ot recommended. (F#¥ i as appropriate.for te glassified effort, Atiach or forward under.separate carrespmdeme any
documenta’guvdas/enmcls referenced: tereln. Add, additional pages gs rieaded 16 provide complele guidance )

List-all known locations and potential locations

14. ADDITIONAL SECURITY REQUIREMENTS. Requmementa in addmon 10 1SM sequirements, are established for this tintract, } prd E Yes i l Mo
{if Y&, identify ihé peitient contractual clauses in the-confract document. Zself, or provide sn appropriate statament which identifies the dddiional
mgUifemenis, Provids g copy of the requirements io fhe cognizant security office; Uss Heny 13 if additional space is neaded.}

15. INSPECTIONS. Elemens of thia goniract are.outsids the'inspection responsibility of the cognizant securlty office. A | Yes ] l Mo
{F Vas, explgin and’ identify ‘apecifié-areas or elemenis caved oukand the sciivity msponsibfa for inspections, Use ftem 13 Fadditional space /& negded)

16. CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE.. Security requirements statéd haroin are complete and adequate for- safeguarding the classified
information to be released or generaied under this'classified efforl AII questions shall be referred to the gfficial named befow.

a, TYPED.NAME OF CERTIFYING OFFICIAL b, TITLE ¢ TELEPHONE {include Arsa Code)

] SECURITY OFFICER

d. ADDRESS (inviude Zip Code) 17. REQUIRED DISTRIBUTION
14675 Lée Road ¥ ] 2. contratToR
Chaniilly, VA 20151-1715 b. SUBGONTRAGTOR

& COGNIZANT SEGURITY OFFICE FOR PRIME AND SUBCONTRACTOR
d. LS. ACTIITY RESPONSIBLE FOR UVERSEAS SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
o ADMINISTRATIVE CONTRAGTING OFFICER
€ | 1. OTHERS ASNECESSARY

9, SIGNATURE 3¢,
—

DD FORM 254 (BACK), DEC 1999

" Approved for Release: 2018/07/19 C05110381
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From: ‘ ‘
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 6:30 AM (0)(3)
T [ (b)(6)
Subject: FW: ACES NRO Task Order Awarded
Attachments: F1AKA25198G003.pdf; F1AKA25198G003 DD448-2 Jul 15.pdf
Cheers,
i (b)(3)
~=0 = (b)(6)
From

Sent Mondav. Julv 27. 2015 2:14 PM

Subject: RE: ACES NRO Task Order Awarded
Yes sir, and it's been accepted at NCD.

-----Qriginal Message-—-

¥ 27 AUTH 7115 PR (E)(s)

Subject: RE: ACES NRO Task Order Awarded

Thanks Any visibility on the ACES MIPR from AF/A2R? (b)(6)

—---Original Message-—- '
From: (b)(3)

_Sent: Mondav. Julv 7. 2015 10279 AM (b)(6)

Subject: RE: ACES NRO Task Order Awarded
ALCON,

Attached is the lask order award for the ACES NRO effort. Please let me know if you have any questions.

i
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vir
(b)(3)

Caution: This message may contain competitive, sensitive or other non-public information not intended for disclosure outside official
govemment channels.

Do not disseminate this message without the approval of the Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Air Force for Acquisition. If you
received this message in error, please nofify the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

Nothing in this communication should be construed by any party as Govemment direction to perform or to create or alter any
confractual requirement. Only a designated U.S. Government Confracting Officer, acting as an agent for the Government, is
authorized to direct changes to contractual requirements or create obligations binding on the Government.

Approved for Release: 2018/07/19 C05110381



Approved for Release: 2018/07/19 C05110381

MILITARY INTERDEPARTMENTAL PURCHASE REQUEST

PAGE: 2

2 F8t

'3, CONTREOL SYMBOL RO, 4, DATE PREPARED
17-JUL-15

5. MIPR NUMBER

F1AKA25198G003

B.AMEND NO..
Basig

2. TO:

(s

{Amistita) timer

danbns

*| BASHOT  BEEN ACCOMPLISHED.

fTEM
NO.

‘a

bar-of originator)

e ARE ARENDT WGLUDED i THE INTERSERVIGE SUPPLY-SUPPORT Brrommr Aoy Touuiney IV ERSEIR VG BOREENING

DESCRIPTION
{Fatldral stack nmib e, hernencistute, specilication andor draving No., efo}
3

QUANTITY

‘L ESTIMATED

UNITPRICE
I &

ESTNATED
TOTAL PRIGE

T

Thése funds ars available for services fora period not 1o exceed one year from the.
date of obligation and acceptance of this order. A unobligated funds'shall be’
returned 1o the requinng actvity-no later than dne year afler the acceptariceof the.
-order or completion of the. order, whichever [s earffer.

- | cartify that thé ‘goods acquired under tis agraementare lagitimate, specific -
-requirements represenhng a bona fide need 6f' the f ﬁsml year in which these funds:
are-obligated. Required reviews are compiete.

Both Refrbursabie CAT | and Dirsct Cite. CAT I MIPR
Contract #:WI11QY4a-D-0100 {Contract Name: Eagle X-3)

-Contract POP: 12:Months. POP TBD.onfabout 19:Aug 15.- 18 Aug; 18

Funding Available for Obligation POP: 17 Jul -’30 Sep 15

-Funidinig-Unit BEN: F1AKAZ2
'MANPOWER REVIEW COMPLETED 15 Jul 15 by SAF/AAGibson, Patrick M

MSgt

FUNDS LIMITATION: 1AW DoD FMR 70001 4R, Volume: 24, Chapter 1. Use of
Q&M funds for acqumng software is fimited to software maintenance ang riinor
rhodification that dogs notincrease performance envelope and doss not dovelop
activilies to bringing & program to its objectiva systemn. Addntlonally, soﬂware ’
relpases categorized as lteraﬁons onthe basic rélea

. | FEeGEE CONTINUATION DPAGEY®#®
A /SICNEDA // "19-~0UL-18

i0.,

SEE ATTACHED PAGES FOR DELUIVERY SCHEDL!.ES PRESERVATION AND PACKAGING IMSTRUCTIONS, SHIPPING'
INBTRUCTIONS, SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS FORDISTRIBUTION OF CONTRACTS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS,

11. GRAND TOTAL

2,913,724.88-

g, TRANSPORTATIONALLOTMENT  (Used-if FOB Coftractor's:plant) 43, MAIL IWOICES TO  (Payment will be mads by}

 EAYDEFIGERODAADITETL00

14. . EUNDSFOR PROCUREMEN‘I’ ARE PROPERLY CHARGEABLE TO THE ALUOTMENTS SET FORTH: BELOW, THE AVALABLE BALANCES OF
WHICH ARE SUFFICIENT TO.COVER THE ESTIMATED TOTAL PRICE-

ACRN | APPROPRIATION| _ ojpiizap

LA/ SUPPLEMENTAL ACEGLNTING CLASSIFICATION,

ACCYG STA
DODAAD

AMOUNT-

*#%% SEE CONTINUATION DAGE

wery

BICITALLY F10smn BY:
WELDTANE :SCLRIRY, YTRONE. 132 2416083

16, SIGNATURE
" ./ [BIGEEDSY

11. DATE
17-J0L- 15

e - .
D) FORM 448, JUN 72 (EF-V1}

FOUOIABSS Generated

Approved for Release 2018/07/19 C05110381
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LINE [TEM CONTINUATION PAGE 2.
MIPRNUMBER 11 axn25398G003
e ; ' DESCRIPTION vanrry | o | ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
NO.- {Federal stock number; nomenciature, specification and/or.drawing Ne., efe.} QUANTITY | UN UNIT PRICE. TOTAL FRICE

se and not-rivolving significant performance improvements or extansive lesting are considersd.a maintenance affoit and are purchased with O&M
type funds. Minor improvements v softwara funclionality. which are accomiplished dering routine maintenarnice e also funded using O&M type
funds, as are one-time studies and modemizalicn sffors Tor which costs CANNOT EXCEED/must remain under $250,000.

Advanced Collaborative Enterpiise Services Operating Emvironment (AGES?OE)Cnntx'actpr Support Services

1 Contractor supportfor Minor Softwaire Improvemerits and Program 1 EA
Management Suphort to ACES-OF
2 Onedime study lo evaluate. GOTS-appllcations for relevante and potential * BA
minor. system improvement, and irtegrale those found of value, based oh
tornination vig the CMB process,
-3 ODO - Eqilpment (must be purchased NLT 30 Sept 15 for use in FY15 to * EA
avoid violation of Bona Fide Nead Ruls)
4 ODC-Tiavel * EA
5 5% G&A Reimbursement 1. BA
THIS IS A BY-OTHERS MIPR.

REIMBURSABLE Category D

1.Thig js-a Reimbursable MIPR. o

2.8end Acceplance of MIPR, DD Foriiy 448-2, 1o address Bsted.in Block 8: ) . B
3.Referance the &nlire actounting classification including MIPR number In Block 5.on gl gbligation documents,
4.D0-not excéed target without an amended MIPR..

5.Do niot neur cbiigations afler 08/30/2015.

&.MIPR must follow guidefiries outlined in the Edonomy Act.

DIRECT CITE Cafegory u@ _ ,
"1.8end Atceptance of MIPR; DD Form 448:-2, o address listed in Block 8. L
2.Reference the entlre acgounting classification in block 14, and include the MIPR nurnbier in Block 2.0;[ &ll obligation-documarts.

3.Do notexcead farget without an amended MIPR.

4.0o notincur obligations after September 30, 2015. .

5,MIPR must follow guidelines oullined in the Economy.Act,

&.Heference MIPR numnber on all SF 1080 billings / invoices,

7.Send invoice copies lo-address in block 13.. ‘

8.MIPR Adceplance 448-2 must be received withinfive (§) days, orfunds will be de:obligated.

{Mandatory for all MIPRs within DOD) Ses Altached Business Rulgs .

{Mandatory for all MIPRs)Refersnce the enlire accotinting classification and MIPR number an all obligation:documents. Send confract award
d_ocl{g;‘;nts to the dddress in Block 8. Complete the FPDS-NG GAR with Funding Agericy ID: 5700 {(Air Forge) and Fundiig Office ID/BPN: DoDAAG
F67100/DF1AKA2 . . ) ) .

{Mandatory for all severable services) "These funds are avaliable for SepvicesTor a period not to excesd ohe year-from the date of obligation and
acceptance of this order. All uncbligéted funds shall be retamed 10 the requiting activity no later than.one ysar afler the-accaptance. of the ordar or
completion of the order; whicheveris eatlier.” . ) ' o )

1 have raviewsd this raquiremand, including technical documentation, and corlify R X does# does not require atcess to-classified
informiation during contract performance. A completad DD254 codrdindted with the Information: Profection Office/lndustrial Security Progrem Marager
to ensure appropriate securily clauses and:language are contained withih the requirement__X___isf is not aitached " o

DD FORM 448, JUN 72 (EF-V1) Ths Alr Force has right to cancel, modify, orterminate the agreemant. The Alr Forek Is respangible for costs )
iricurred pridr to.cancellation ¢f the-order plus any termingtion cost'subject to negotistion by tha-parties. The parties, by-miltual agreement, may use

altemate disputes resolition to resolve disputes related to-this onder.

AFiAZ:

“Funds are provided for award of contiacts along with thié supervision and administration (S&AY of these. contracts. This'order is 1ssued
TAW the provisions of 31 USC 1535 (Economy Act), Section 8070 of Public Law 108-287, DFAS-IN'Reg,. 371, and DODI 7220.1, This
order represents a Bona Fide need of the cuirent fiscal year and S&A carryover is authorized.”

D FORM 448, JUN 72 (EP-V1) FOUOWESS, Geqeraled Created using Oradle Répotta
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MIPR NUMBER F1AKA25198G003 ‘ACCOUNTING CLASS.GONTINUATION PAGE 3
ACRN  APPROPRIATION LIMITISUBHEAD SUPPLEMENTAL ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION ACCTG STA AMOUNT
’ DODAAD
AA 5753400 "308 155T BOOCEY 010000 50880 37277F 667100 F67100
ESP7C
FSR: 002441 PSR: 058120 DSR: 049281 CIN: F1AKA25198G0030000AA
AB 5753400 305+55T BOOVEV'010000 50660 27277F 667100 F67100
ESPIC SC:HEG )
F3R; 002441 PSR: 108348 DSR: 049276 CIN: F1AKA25158G0030000A8
Accounting Line Total:
FOUO\ABSS Genersed Crealed using Oracle Reports
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ACCEPTANCE OF MIPR.

1. TQ (Recuiring Activily Adgrgss){inohide 2iR Codej

AFAIRY
4 {700 Pealagon, AfFForce
Suire 10048

Washington, D.C. 2033

‘2. MIPR NUMBER 3. AMENDMENT NO,
F IAKA%IQS(:OO'! Basic

|4 DATE (MiPR Signatyre Date)

5. AMOUNT 7As [ fed] on the MiFR}

17 July 2015

a

;I
¢ L[]
o []

6. The MIPR identified ahove is accepted and the tems requested will be provided'as follows: ((ravk as Apploabie}
ALL ITEMS WILL BE PROVIDED THROUGH REIMBURSEMENT (Catagory /)
ALL ITENSWILL BE PROCURER.BY THE DIRECT CITATION-OF FUNDS (Cafegory 1)

ITEMS WILL BE PROVIDED'BY BOTH CATEGORY | AND CATEGORY If A INDICATED RELOW
THIS ACCEPTANGE,-FOR CATEGORY | FTEMS. IS QUALIFIED BECAUSE QF ANTICIPATED CONTINGENCIES AS TO FiNAL PRICE. CHANGES'
INTHIS. ACCEPTANOE FIGURE With BE FURNISHED PERICDIGALLY UPON DETERMINATION OF DEFINITIZED PRICES. BUT PRIOR TQ

SUBMISSION OF BILLINGS:
7. ] MPR ITEM NUMBER(S) IDENTIFIED IN BLOCK 13; "REMARKS™ IS NOT AGCEPTED (IS REJECTED) FOR THE REASONS INDICATED.
& TO BE PROVIDED THROUGH REMBURSEMENT 9 TO.BE PROGURED BY DIRECT CITATION OF FUNDS
CATEGHORY! CATEGORY Il
TEM NO. QUANTITY: ESTIMATED PRICE g MO, QUANTITY" ESTIMATED PRICE.
& 4. & B- b. hd

Basic

)

4. TOTAL ESTIMATED PRICE

$0.00,

e. TOTAL ESTIMATED PRICE

10, ANTICIPATED DATE OF OBLIGATION FOR CATEGORY it ITEMS

11. GRAND TOTAL ES‘I’IMATEDMQE_QEAU_IITMS

' 1Z. FUNDS DATA (Check if Applicaive}.
D - ADDITIONAL FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF §
[ ] FUNDSINTHE AMOUNT OFS:

ARE-NGT REQUIRED AND MAY BE WiTHDRAWN

ARE REQUIRED (See justtfcstion.in Block 13)

13, REMARKS

MIBR POC [

T3 ACCEPTING AGTIVI

DD FORM 448-2, JUL 71 (EG)

FIGIAL

17. DATE

24 Jul 3015 |

PREVIOUS EDITION WILL Bevoemov e EAnATTIED:
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